Funds Distribution Report

CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS

Recipient Organization: 8802 27th Ave NE
Greater Lakes Mental Healthcare Foundation Tulalip, WA 98271
Address: TulalipCares.org

9330 58th Ave SW
Lakewood, WA 98499

Contact:
(253) 581-7020
https://www.glmhc.org

Organization’s General Goals:

We empower hope through compassion, engagement and connection

with those we serve. We empower relief through effective evidence based
practices that promote skills and resilience. We empower recovery by building
upon strengths and supporting individuals in their goals.

Date of Award: Level:
2018 Q3 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from
Greater Lakes Mental Healthcare Foundation.

Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
provided by the recipient,

~ not always complete
2 quoted material.
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From: Marguerite Richmond [mailto:margueriter@glmhc.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16,2019 9:44 AM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Subject: Grant Report

Thank you so much for your generous grant of [Illllto Greater
Lakes, received December 6, 2018. We are grateful for your assis-
tance in helping our clients with urgent financial needs, which
were creating a barrier to their recovery.

We have expended the funds, and | am providing this report to
you in email format, as requested. It is often difficult to obtain
photos of clients, but the attached photos are clients who agreed
to have their photos taken.

Grant Report for Greater Lakes Mental Healthcare
http://www.glmhc.org

Grant Code: Q3 2018 14.2

Total number of clients assisted: 11

People Helped
Clothing/blankets
Housing needs

Car repair

Driver’s License fees
Bus pass
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Total amount:

Marguerite Richmond
Development Director

Margueriter@glmhc.org
253.620.5184

9330 59th Ave SW
Lakewood, WA 98499
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